
 

 

MEMO: To All Bryston Customers 
SUBJECT: Polish Review on the Bryston BHA-1 Headphone Amplifier 

 
From: Robert Fijałkowski 
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 
To: James Tanner 
Subject: Re: BHA-1 Polish review 
 
Hi James,  
 
Please find attached the BHA-1 first Polish review.  
The whole review and the technical description is excellent!  
Bryston is also featured in this Audio Video issue of the test with the HiFi Man HE-6 
headphones. 
 
AUDIO VIDEO Magazine (11/2012) 

 
The BHA-1 also won a FIVE STAR- "AUDIO VIDEO RECOMMENDATION" 
 
A few English translated sentences for you: 
 
"The Bryston BHA-1 is a very successful product. Even if you do not have a 
headset you might want to try it out as a balanced line preamp - it really has 
only a few worthy rivals. (...)  



 

 

 
Three-in-one?  Yeah and you need to add that all of these components are at a 
very high level of performance - for the price of just one of them.  
 

BRYSTON BHA-1 

 

”Recommendation one hundred percent!" *****  

 

Filip Kulpa - chief editor 

 

 
 


